
1 
 

PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
                                W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  
 
                                                Executive Committee  

100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, Wisconsin 
Polk County Government Center - County Board Room 

Minutes of Executive Committee from Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

Committee Members present:  Dean Johansen, Jay Luke, Larry Jepsen, John Bonneprise, and Chris 
Nelson.  

Others present: Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; Andrea Jerrick, Deputy County Administrator; Emil 
Norby, Highway Commissioner; and member of the press.  

Chairman Johansen called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

Chairman Johansen called for motion to adopt the agenda. Motion (Bonneprise/Luke) to adopt the 
March 13, 2018 agenda.  Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt the agenda. 
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Chairman Johansen called for motion to adopt February 19, 2018 minutes of Executive Committee. 
Motion (Luke/Jepsen) to adopt the minutes of February 19, 2018. Motion to adopt minutes as published 
carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Time was given for public comment.   No public comment was received. 

Committee received update concerning the office of County Administrator from Andrea Jerrick, Deputy 
Administrator.  Polk County will seek RFP’s for search firm to handle recruitment process for 
Administrator and Community Services Division positions.  

Committee received information from Emil Norby, Highway Commissioner regarding progress on the 
Highway Building project. Roof install is complete and concrete work is in progress.  Highway building 
project is on schedule and under budget. 

Recommendation concerning highway facility Bid Package 3, Resolution No. 22-18: Resolution to 
Authorize Polk County Highway Garage Public Improvement Project and Award Construction Contracts 
for Highway Garage Public Improvement Project and Award Construction Contracts for Highway Garage 
– Bid Package #3.  Chairman Johansen called upon Deputy Administrator Jerrick for information 
regarding Bid Package #3. Committee received updated Change Order Log and Bid Package #3 Summary 
Bid Tabulation. Motion (Nelson/Jepsen) to approve low sign bid by Creative Sign Company Inc to be 
included on Resolution No. 22-18: Resolution to Authorize Polk County Highway Garage Public 
Improvement Project and Award Construction Contracts for Highway Garage Public Improvement 
Project and Award Construction Contracts for Highway Garage – Bid Package #3 and recommend to 
County Board. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to approve and recommend 

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


2 
 

Resolution No. 22-18 to the County Board for passage. Motion to approve sign bid by Creative Sign 
Company and recommend Resolution No. 22-18 to the County Board carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Supervisor Nelson requested that the sand cost hauled in by highway department be included and 
tracked as part of the highway project contingency and change order costs.  

Executive Committee discussed succession plan and need to develop priorities as to qualifications the 
County is seeking for administrator position.  

Committee discussed developing recommendations for proposed amendments to the Polk County Board 
Rules of Order Ordinance.  Chair Johansen requested that each board member receive copies of Policy 
10, Rules of Order, Statutes stating duties of Administrator, and other policies that affect the county 
board in preparation for April organizational meeting. 

Recommendation concerning proposed Ordinance No. 11-18: Amending Self-Organized Ordinance to 
Repeal Meeting Limitation on Per Diem Compensation. Committee received email from Interim 
Administrator/Corporation Counsel Jeff Fuge regarding legal aspects of changes to self-organized 
Ordinance. Supervisor Jepsen addressed Ordinance No. 11-18. No recommendation was made regarding 
Ordinance No. 11-18. Chairman Johansen declared that Ordinance No. 11-18 will be discussed at 
Committee of the Whole at the March Board of Supervisors meeting.  

Future meeting: 

Tuesday, April 10, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. 

Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adjourn. Motion (Bonneprise/Luke) to adjourn. Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. Chairman Johansen declared meeting adjourned at 3:09 p.m. 
                 
Respectfully submitted,  
 

Sharon E. Jorgenson 
County Clerk 
 

 









PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  

Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk 
100 Polk Plaza, Suite 110, Balsam Lake, WI 54810 

Phone (715) 485-9226  Email Sharon.Jorgenson @co.polk.wi.us 

Notice of Meeting 
Polk County Executive Committee 

Polk County Government Center, County Board Room 
100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, Wisconsin 

Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. 
 

A quorum of the County Board may be present. 
 
Order of Business: (The Committee may take up any subject matter noticed herein at any time 
during the meeting regardless of the location of such subject matter on the meeting notice at the time 
of issuance.) 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Adoption of the Agenda 
3. Adoption of the Minutes of the February 19, 2018 
4. Public Comments  
5. Update Concerning the Office of County Administrator 
6. Highway Facility Construction Project - Receipt of Information and Discussion Concerning 

Progress of Construction Project 
a. Develop Recommendations Concerning Highway Bid Package #3 Resolution No. 22-

18: Resolution to Authorize Polk County Highway Garage Public Improvement 
Project and Award Construction Contracts for Highway Garage – Bid Package #3 

7. Discussion on Succession Planning for Office of County Administrator  
8. Develop Recommendations for Proposed Amendments to the Polk County Board Rules of 

Order Ordinance 
9. Recommendation on Proposed Ordinance No. 11-18: Amending Self-Organized Ordinance to 

Repeal Meeting Limitation on Per Diem Compensation 
10. Calendar:  Next Meetings and Agenda Items 
11. Adjourn 

 
This meeting is open the public according to Wisconsin Statute § 19.83.  Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-485-9226) at 
least 24 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be 
made.  Requests are confidential. 
 
 
 
 

1

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


1 
 

PO L K  COU N T Y,  WIS C O N SI N 
                                W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  
 
                                                Executive Committee  

100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, Wisconsin 
Polk County Government Center - County Board Room 

Minutes of Executive Committee from Monday, February 19, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Committee Members present:  Dean Johansen, Jay Luke, Larry Jepsen, and Chris Nelson. Absent and 
excused was Supervisor Bonneprise.  

Others present: Sharon Jorgenson, County Clerk; Dana Frey , County Administrator; Emil Norby, Highway 
Commissioner; Jeff Fuge, Corporation Counsel;  Randy LaFaive, Market & Johnson Construction Manager 
representative; Kim O’Connell, County Board Supervisor;  members of the community and member of 
the press. Andrea Jerrick, Deputy Administrator joined meeting at 4:27 p.m. 

Chairman Johansen called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m. 

Chairman Johansen called for motion to adopt the agenda. Motion (Luke/Jepsen) to adopt the February 
19, 2018 agenda.  Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to adopt the agenda. 
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

Chairman Johansen called for motion to adopt January 11, 2018 minutes of Executive Committee. 
Motion (Jepsen/Luke) to adopt the minutes of January 11, 2018. Motion to adopt minutes carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  

Time was given for public comment. No public comment was received. 

Committee received information from Randy LaFaive, Market & Johnson Construction Manager 
representative regarding progress on Highway Building project. Highway building project is on schedule 
and under budget. 

Recommendation concerning highway facility project change order, Resolution No. 13-18: Resolution to 
Authorize Certain Change Orders of The Highway Facility Project. Chair Johansen called upon 
Administrator Frey for update on change orders and Owner Contingency change. Committee received 
Change Order Request Narrative for Soil Corrections from Highway Commissioner Norby. Committee 
received copy of Highway Project Change Order Log showing detail of amounts that will be included on 
Resolution No. 13-18. Motion (Luke/Johansen) to approve Resolution No. 13-18: Resolution to Authorize 
Certain Change Orders of The Highway Facility Project and recommend to County Board. Chairman 
Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to approve and recommend Resolution No. 13-18 to the 
County Board. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to approve and recommend 
Resolution No. 13-18 for passage to the County Board. Motion carried by majority voice vote with one 
opposed (voting no: Supervisor Nelson).  

 

2

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


2 
 

Chairman Johansen called upon Administrator Frey regarding succession planning.   Committee received 
information and recommendations regarding Administrator succession planning process from 
Administrator Frey based on his attendance at a succession planning conference.  Administrator Frey’s 
recommendations include holding a Board strategic session after the April election to set direction, 
goals, and priorities for the County. Committee advised to use outside agency for recruitment process 
starting October 2018 with recruitment agency advertising beginning approximately January 2019 with 
no overlap of old and new administrator. 

Agenda Items for future meetings 

Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. – Review Request for Proposals received 

Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adjourn. Motion (Luke/Jepsen) to adjourn. Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. Chairman Johansen declared meeting adjourned at 4:38 p.m. 
                 
Respectfully submitted,  
 

Sharon E. Jorgenson 
County Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

3



4



5



6



7



8


	Exec Comm Agenda 3-13-2018
	Exec Comm 2-19-18 minutes
	Ord No. 11-18 Repeal Meeting Limitation on Per Diem



